
  

 

     

         
                          

       

 

 

   
 

 

   

      

  
 

  

  
    
   
   
 

        
     

    
 

       
          

      
 

     
   

  

 
       

     

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 

PROJECT: ITB PW 32-20 – MISCELLANEOUS LANDSCAPE 
IMPROVEMENTS 

BID TIME AND DATE: 3:00 PM LOCAL TIME, June 17, 2020 (NO CHANGE) 

June 08, 2020 

The following items are hereby incorporated into the project manual, procurement documents, 
contract documents, plans and specifications: 

ITEM NO. 1 – QUESTIONS RECEIVED POST ADVERTISEMENT 

Question 1 – “What is the total budget for this project?” 

Answer: Under $400,000.00. 

Question 2 – “Please confirm the maintenance period for all three sites is one year.” 

Answer: Maintenance period is 1 (One) year.  See Maintenance Notes on page 24 
((a)_SR 20 Hwy Beautification Release For Bid - Addendum No. 1 Drawings); 
and on sheet LD-30 (Set (b)_Emerald Coast Community Gateways_Release For 
Bid Drawings). 

Question 3 – “On Hwy 20, are we required to install 2 wells or, if we can meet design 
criteria, may we install only one well?” 

Answer: Respondent to base his bid on two wells. 

Question 4 – “Please explain or breakdown Bid Tab item #26 – Regular Excavation – 253 
CY. What is this for and how will it be measured for payment?” 

Answer: Payment is Lump Sum for all excavation per planned quantities. 

Question 5 – “For the wells in Mary Esther and Destin, please confirm these are variable 
speed.” 

Answer: No variable speed pumps. 

Question 6 – “I assume for Hwy 20 we can install any well we want since there are no 
specifications. Please confirm.” 
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Answer: Yes. If the design meets the specifications. See Irrigation Notes 1., 2., 3. sheet L-
PL-4 ((a)_SR 20 Hwy Beautification Release For Bid - Addendum No. 1 
Drawings). 

END OF QUESTIONS 

RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED BY WRITING THIS 
ADDENDUM NUMBER AND DATE IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON DOCUMENT 00410-7, 
‘ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - ATTACHMENT A.’ 

/s/ Roy Petrey 
Roy Petrey, P.E. 
Project Manager 


